
  
 
 
 
 

City of Potterville - Council Agenda  
Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. – Potterville City Hall, 319 N. Nelson Street 

 

 
A. Call to Order: 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 
C. Roll Call: 

                    
D. Approval of Agenda: 

 
E. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting and Closed Session Minutes from March 21, 2024  
 

F. Approval of Bills:  General Bills  $58,387.27 + $4078.72 = $62,465.99 
Gizzard Fest  $13,430.00 

 TOTAL AP $ 75,895.99 
 

G. City Manager’s Report: Manager’s report in the packet. 
 

H. Public Comment on agenda items: 
 

I. Communications: 
 

J. Department Reports: Reports in the packet. 
 

K. New Business:  
 

1. EMC Insurance Coverage Proposal 
2. Purchase option for the Caterpillar 926 Front End Loader  
3. Resolution No. 2024-0418-05 Noise Exemption for Gizzard Fest 
4. Resolution No. 2024-0418-06 Authorization for change in standard Lighting Contract with 
Consumers 

 
 

L. Public Comment on non-agenda items: 

 

M. Communications from Council: 

 

N. Next Regular Meeting: Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.  

 

O. Excuse absent member(s): 

 
P. Adjourn: 

000001



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

The City Council Special Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lenneman on Thursday, March 21, 

2024, at 6:00 pm at City Hall and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

Roll Call: Present: Mayor Lenneman, Deputy Mayor Potter (arrived at 6:10), Member Connor, 

Member Myers-Southerly, Member Nichols, Member Ranshaw, and Member Sweeney. 
 

Absent: None 
 

Approval of Amended Agenda to add Accept Purchase of Police Truck in New Business: Motion by 

Member Connor. Supported by Member Nichols. Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (6-0). 
 

Approval of Minutes: February 15, 2024. Motion by Member Nichols. Supported by Member Myers-

Southerly. Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (6-0). 
 

Approval of Bills: Motion to pay General Bills in the amount of $255,619.86 and Gizzard Fest by 

$511.50 with total of $256,131.36 by Member Connor. Supported by Member Myers-Southerly. Roll Call 

Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (6-0). 
 

Public Comment on Agenda Items:  Resident Linda Amey inquired about where to give historical 

documents regarding the City. 
 

Department Reports: City Manager shared the Mayor and himself attended the County FEMA meeting 

regarding Disaster Assistance MI State Contingency Fund from the storm. Member Nichols on behalf of 

TIFA said the sidewalk project was due to start soon and because the bids were less than anticipated, 

TIFA was able to purchase the Police Truck. Member Nichols reminded that the Planning Commission is 

discussing the marijuana topic for zoning ordinances. Encouraged others to attend.  
 

Close Regular Meeting and Open Public Budget Amendment Hearing: Motion by Deputy Mayor 

Potter and Supported by Member Nichols. Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (7-0). 

 

No Public Comment for Hearing. 

 

Close Public Budget Amendment Hearing and Open Regular Meeting: Motion by Deputy Mayor 

Potter and Supported by Member Nichols. Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (7-0). 

 

Resolution No. 2021-0321-03, 2023-2024 Budget Amendments: Motion to adopt by Member Nichols 

and supported by Deputy Mayor Potter. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous. Motion Carried (7-0). 

 

Resolution No. 2021-0321-04, Disaster Assistance MI State Contingency Fund: Motion to adopt by 

Member Nichols and supported by Member Connor. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous. Motion Carried (7-0) 

 

Accept Purchase of Police Truck from TIFA: Motion by Deputy Mayor Potter and Supported by 

Member Nichols. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (7-0). 

000002



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Close Regular Meeting and Open Close Session for Employee Evaluation at 6:30 pm: Motion by 

Member Connor and Supported by Member Myers-Southerly. Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (7-0). 

 

Close Closed Session for Employee Evaluation at 6:55 pm and Open Regular Meeting: Motion by 

Member Nichols and Supported by Deputy Mayor Potter. Vote: Unanimous.  Motion Carried (7-0). 

 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None. 
 

Communications from Mayor and Council:  Member Ranshaw invited the rest of council to attend the 

Planning Commission and TIFA meetings. Deputy Mayor apologized for being late to the meeting. 

Mayor shared Brian Titus communicated he appreciated the community’s support. 
 

Excuse Absent Members: None. 
 

Next Regular Meeting:  April 18, 2024 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:06 pm 
 

Respectfully Submitted by: 
 

Becky Dolman, City Clerk 

000003



000004



000005



000006



000007



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 1/3Page:04/11/2024 02:18 PM
User: RDOLMAN
DB: Potterville

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/22/2024 - 04/11/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: ACE HARDWARE-GRAND LEDGE

78.49 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES7401
9.99 PLUMBING SUPPLIES7409

19.98 PLUMBING SUPPLIES7414
14.99 LIGHT BULBS7426
71.93 PLUMBING SUPPLIES7444
39.95 PLUMBING SUPPLIES7482
18.98 PLUMBING SUPPLIES7488
98.81 FASTNERS BALLFIELD7532

353.12 TOTAL VENDOR ACE HARDWARE-GRAND LEDGE
VENDOR NAME: AMERICAN RENTALS

323.20 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL574521

323.20 TOTAL VENDOR AMERICAN RENTALS
VENDOR NAME: APPLIED IMAGING

65.83 EQUIPMENT AND PRINTING2480150

65.83 TOTAL VENDOR APPLIED IMAGING
VENDOR NAME: AT&T

238.15 SOFTBALL FIELDS INTERNET287339515497X0311202

238.15 TOTAL VENDOR AT&T
VENDOR NAME: ATHLETE'S CONNECTION

2,147.87 BALL SOCKS, HATS AND BELTS3203

2,147.87 TOTAL VENDOR ATHLETE'S CONNECTION
VENDOR NAME: BARRY/EATON DIST HEALTH DEPARTMENT

620.00 FOOD SERVICE LICENSE RENEWAL2024

620.00 TOTAL VENDOR BARRY/EATON DIST HEALTH DEPARTMENT
VENDOR NAME: CARDMEMBER SERVICE

3,223.68 TRAININGS, PARKS SUPPLIES, WELL 3
REPAIR,BOR MEALS, POLICE SUPPLIES

3/6-4/3/24

3,223.68 TOTAL VENDOR CARDMEMBER SERVICE
VENDOR NAME: CASH

221.00 REPLENISH DRAWER 1APRIL

221.00 TOTAL VENDOR CASH
VENDOR NAME: CINTAS CORPORATION #725

276.75 UNIFORM EXPENSEMARCH 2024

276.75 TOTAL VENDOR CINTAS CORPORATION #725
VENDOR NAME: CITY OF POTTERVILLE

680.91 UTILITIES2/28-3/28/24

680.91 TOTAL VENDOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE
VENDOR NAME: CONSUMERS ENERGY

9,396.51 UTILITIES2/22-3/21/24

9,396.51 TOTAL VENDOR CONSUMERS ENERGY
VENDOR NAME: DELTA DENTAL

803.40 DENTAL BENEFITSAPRIL 2024

803.40 TOTAL VENDOR DELTA DENTAL
VENDOR NAME: EGLE 

95.00 MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
OPERATOR CERTIFICATION RENEWAL

WWF

95.00 TOTAL VENDOR EGLE 
VENDOR NAME: ELHORN ENGINEERING

622.55 CHLORINE, IRON3011601

622.55 TOTAL VENDOR ELHORN ENGINEERING
VENDOR NAME: ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

83.00 PLUMBING SUPPLIESS10569589.001

000008



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 2/3Page:04/11/2024 02:18 PM
User: RDOLMAN
DB: Potterville

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/22/2024 - 04/11/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

2,822.00 DRINKING FOUNTAINS105569447.001
492.80 FILTERS105593110.001
68.00 CITY BATHROOMSS105602506.001

3,465.80 TOTAL VENDOR ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
VENDOR NAME: FERGUSON WATERWORKS- METER ACCT

475.96 METERS0196292

475.96 TOTAL VENDOR FERGUSON WATERWORKS- METER ACCT
VENDOR NAME: FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH

9,083.30 GENERAL, PROSECUTIONS, CHERRY ST881198

9,083.30 TOTAL VENDOR FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH
VENDOR NAME: GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE, INC

243.55 WASTE SERVICES26736088

243.55 TOTAL VENDOR GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE, INC
VENDOR NAME: JODI WEST

1,050.00 U-8 TO U-14 UMPIRE FEESUMPIRES
8.17 MILEAGE TO BANKMARCH

1,058.17 TOTAL VENDOR JODI WEST
VENDOR NAME: L & G SERVICES

5,261.09 SOFTBALL COMPLEX AT CITY CONCESSIONS
BLDG, DRINKING FOUNTAIN

APRIL 9

5,261.09 TOTAL VENDOR L & G SERVICES
VENDOR NAME: MENARDS-LANSING WEST

48.50 PLUMBING SUPPLIES72764
393.28 PLUMBING SUPPLIES72891
301.49 PLUMBING SUPPLIES73018

743.27 TOTAL VENDOR MENARDS-LANSING WEST
VENDOR NAME: MICHIGAN DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

1,504.00 WATER TESTING 2/22-3/7/24761-11208615

1,504.00 TOTAL VENDOR MICHIGAN DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
VENDOR NAME: MICHIGAN POLICE EQUIPMENT

48.81 HANDCUFFS190684
17.50 TALON GRIP8297

66.31 TOTAL VENDOR MICHIGAN POLICE EQUIPMENT
VENDOR NAME: MID MICHIGAN ELECTRICAL

125.00 TROUBLESHOOT & REPAIR FAULTY WELL
CONTROL BOX

APR. 3

210.00 TROUBLESHOOT & REPAIR SEWAGE PUMP AT
BALL FIELD

APRIL 6

335.00 TOTAL VENDOR MID MICHIGAN ELECTRICAL
VENDOR NAME: OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO

7,050.00 REPLACED PROGRAMED VFD AT WELL HOUSE 310803
795.00 INSTALLATION PF DIGITAL READOUT10796

7,845.00 TOTAL VENDOR OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO
VENDOR NAME: PETTY CASH

221.55 UTILITIESAPRIL 2024

221.55 TOTAL VENDOR PETTY CASH
VENDOR NAME: PHP

5,403.71 MEDICAL BENEFITSAPRIL 2024

5,403.71 TOTAL VENDOR PHP
VENDOR NAME: PRINTING SYSTEMS

185.69 GENERAL CHECKS233018

185.69 TOTAL VENDOR PRINTING SYSTEMS

000009



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 3/3Page:04/11/2024 02:18 PM
User: RDOLMAN
DB: Potterville

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/22/2024 - 04/11/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: QUILL CO

262.34 CITY HALL SUPPLIES37843788

262.34 TOTAL VENDOR QUILL CO
VENDOR NAME: SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

170.76 DRYING CONDITIONER, WORK GLOVES139722068-001

170.76 TOTAL VENDOR SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
VENDOR NAME: THE COUNTY JOURNAL

89.90 BOARD OF REVIEW NOTICE273411
109.10 BUDGET HEARING NOTICE274852

199.00 TOTAL VENDOR THE COUNTY JOURNAL
VENDOR NAME: UNUM LIFE INSURANCE

306.19 SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCEMARCH 2024

306.19 TOTAL VENDOR UNUM LIFE INSURANCE
VENDOR NAME: VERIZON WIRELESS

483.30 CELL PHONES9960504512

483.30 TOTAL VENDOR VERIZON WIRELESS
VENDOR NAME: VISION SERVICE PLAN

137.81 VISIONAPRIL 2024

137.81 TOTAL VENDOR VISION SERVICE PLAN
VENDOR NAME: WIGHTMAN 

1,492.50 MAJOR STREET86600
375.00 GENERAL ENGINEERING86601

1,867.50 TOTAL VENDOR WIGHTMAN 
58,387.27 GRAND TOTAL: 

000010



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 1/1Page:04/18/2024 01:16 PM
User: RDOLMAN
DB: Potterville

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/12/2024 - 04/18/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: BUILD MASTERS RENTAL LLC

1,645.00 EQUIPMENT RENTALAPR 15, 2024

1,645.00 TOTAL VENDOR BUILD MASTERS RENTAL LLC
VENDOR NAME: D & L FUELS

896.27 GAS REG UNLEADED204827
521.33 GASOLINE REG UNLEAD205555
330.90 PREMIUM DEISEL DYED204828

1,748.50 TOTAL VENDOR D & L FUELS
VENDOR NAME: FERGUSON WATERWORKS- METER ACCT

388.75 SMT MTR0198154

388.75 TOTAL VENDOR FERGUSON WATERWORKS- METER ACCT
VENDOR NAME: MENARDS-LANSING WEST

138.59 AIR HOISE, TORCH, GAS73594

138.59 TOTAL VENDOR MENARDS-LANSING WEST
VENDOR NAME: SPECTRUM PRINTERS, INC. 

118.86 VOTER ID AND MASTER CARDS, VOTING
STICKERS, CANCELATION CARDS

79629

118.86 TOTAL VENDOR SPECTRUM PRINTERS, INC. 
VENDOR NAME: VERIZON WIRELESS

39.02 SERVICE MAR 6- APR 59960869782

39.02 TOTAL VENDOR VERIZON WIRELESS
4,078.72 GRAND TOTAL: 

000011



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 1/1Page:04/18/2024 01:20 PM
User: RDOLMAN
DB: Potterville

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/12/2024 - 04/18/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: FEST

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: BE KIND REWIND

2,500.00 BAND2024

2,500.00 TOTAL VENDOR BE KIND REWIND
VENDOR NAME: BRENT COLE DJ SERVICES

400.00 DJ SERVICES1

400.00 TOTAL VENDOR BRENT COLE DJ SERVICES
VENDOR NAME: DELUX TENTS AND EVENT

5,030.00 TENT, TABLES, CHAIRS, LIGHTSR-040752

5,030.00 TOTAL VENDOR DELUX TENTS AND EVENT
VENDOR NAME: FREDERICKS, MICHAEL

1,500.00 BAND2024

1,500.00 TOTAL VENDOR FREDERICKS, MICHAEL
VENDOR NAME: STARFARM LLC

3,500.00 BAND2024

3,500.00 TOTAL VENDOR STARFARM LLC
VENDOR NAME: WOODLAND, JOSH

500.00 ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES PROVIDED BY
CAPITAL SUNDOGS BAND 6/8/24

031824

500.00 TOTAL VENDOR WOODLAND, JOSH
13,430.00 GRAND TOTAL: 

000012



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 1/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

3,112.52 608,984.86 615,000.94 599,185.21 PROPERTY TAX101-000-402.000
396.60 77,578.07 78,000.00 76,458.15 SOLID WASTE TAX101-000-403.000

0.00 0.00 200.00 454.17 DELINQUENT PROP TAX101-000-411.000
0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES101-000-432.000
0.00 1,292.00 2,400.00 2,822.50 TRAILER COURT TAX101-000-434.000

225.56 1,575.34 2,900.00 2,926.99 CITY PENALTY101-000-445.000
807.80 31,888.48 31,080.68 30,833.22 ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000-447.000
520.00 4,710.00 7,000.00 8,830.00 PERMITS101-000-476.000

0.00 4,726.16 7,200.00 7,142.52 3% CABLE T.V.101-000-477.000
0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 BLIGHT FEES101-000-478.000
0.00 0.00 11,250.00 11,535.09 TELECOM RIGHT OF WAY MAINTENA101-000-480.000
0.00 1,948.65 1,948.65 1,994.85 LIQUOR LICENSE FEES101-000-481.000

1,781.91 2,190.64 1,900.00 1,569.19 RECYCLING101-000-488.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 144,600.43 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS101-000-528.000
0.00 569.88 569.88 736.18 PUBLIC ACT 302 LAW ENF.101-000-543.010
0.00 111,721.08 230,000.00 238,606.49 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION101-000-573.000
0.00 170,864.00 325,000.00 333,973.00 ST SHARED REV - SALES TAX101-000-574.000
0.00 21,601.00 41,938.00 41,939.00 CVTRS-CLFRF101-000-574.100
0.00 414.00 828.00 0.00 CVTRS-PUBLIC SAFETY101-000-574.200
0.00 0.00 184,157.00 63,450.00 GRANT REVENUE101-000-579.000
0.00 191.91 191.91 252.56 FOIA101-000-602.000
0.00 142.90 330.00 417.20 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - PD101-000-607.000
0.00 1,527.73 2,000.00 2,812.68 FINES & FORFEITURES101-000-656.000

5,335.56 39,836.42 49,853.40 28,931.97 INTEREST101-000-665.000
50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 DDA PAVILION - FARMERS MARKET101-000-667.010
0.00 293.88 500.00 1,764.91 LEASE/RENT101-000-671.100
0.00 397.42 397.42 993.00 DONATIONS101-000-674.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,540.00 COMMUNITY POLICING DONATION101-000-675.030

1,000.00 11,721.68 10,721.68 3,985.59 REIMBURSEMENT101-000-676.000
0.00 25,377.37 47,000.00 41,768.40 SCHOOL SRO REIMBURSEMENT101-000-677.000
1.50 369.21 367.30 33.44 MISC INCOME101-000-684.000

25,330.44 691,929.47 666,599.03 6,809.16 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT101-000-687.000
0.38 3.70 3.32 0.00 CASH OVER & UNDER101-000-689.000
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,450.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000-693.000

38,562.27 1,812,080.85 2,323,737.21 1,657,865.90 Total Dept 000

38,562.27 1,812,080.85 2,323,737.21 1,657,865.90 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - CITY COUNCIL

280.00 1,720.94 2,500.00 2,436.50 SALARIES101-101-703.000
0.00 0.00 2,257.00 2,257.00 RR-CROSSING MAINTENANCE FEE101-101-706.000

21.42 129.28 250.00 235.59 FRINGE BENEFITS101-101-719.000
0.00 199.00 600.00 327.30 PUBLICATION101-101-731.000
0.00 35.37 200.00 67.94 SUPPLIES101-101-740.000

37.50 37.50 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINT101-101-775.000
0.00 60,488.43 60,488.43 54,175.59 INSURANCE-LIAB & WORKMAN COMP101-101-913.000
0.00 135.00 200.00 85.00 CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOPS101-101-961.000

338.92 62,745.52 66,495.43 59,584.92 Total Dept 101 - CITY COUNCIL
Dept 171 - MAYOR

90.00 540.00 850.00 660.00 SALARIES101-171-703.000
6.89 41.32 85.00 27.54 FRINGE BENEFITS101-171-719.000

96.89 581.32 935.00 687.54 Total Dept 171 - MAYOR

Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER
9,277.41 58,847.07 80,494.36 78,477.39 SALARIES101-172-703.000
1,538.91 12,240.00 17,631.79 17,268.95 FRINGE BENEFITS101-172-719.000

0.00 139.91 150.00 19.64 SUPPLIES101-172-740.000
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 TRAINING101-172-809.000

10,816.32 71,226.98 98,426.15 95,765.98 Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER

Dept 215 - CLERK
4,258.08 26,684.77 36,620.29 33,067.14 SALARIES101-215-703.000

436.61 2,316.89 3,377.68 3,137.52 FRINGE BENEFITS101-215-719.000
0.00 105.54 450.00 376.73 SUPPLIES101-215-740.000

106.00 1,260.88 1,700.00 282.00 POSTAGE101-215-741.000

000013



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 2/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 400.00 374.14 COMPUTER SOFTWARE101-215-781.000
0.00 0.00 2,400.00 1,468.19 TRAINING101-215-809.000

2,139.52 7,355.38 11,000.00 8,376.55 ELECTIONS 101-215-822.000
0.00 111.00 160.00 95.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS101-215-958.000
0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOPS101-215-961.000
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-215-980.100

6,940.21 37,834.46 57,057.97 47,327.27 Total Dept 215 - CLERK

Dept 223 - AUDIT
0.00 21,850.00 21,850.00 21,450.00 AUDIT101-223-807.000

0.00 21,850.00 21,850.00 21,450.00 Total Dept 223 - AUDIT

Dept 253 - TREASURERS OFFICE
8,011.74 50,819.13 69,513.19 67,773.33 SALARIES101-253-703.000
1,991.47 15,832.74 22,858.53 21,990.22 FRINGE BENEFITS101-253-719.000

281.00 639.09 400.00 365.78 SUPPLIES101-253-740.000
31.00 509.17 1,200.00 922.71 POSTAGE101-253-741.000
8.17 8.17 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINT101-253-775.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE101-253-781.000

296.42 2,715.11 4,250.00 3,825.45 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-253-814.000
0.00 248.00 250.00 248.00 CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOPS101-253-961.000
0.00 423.48 500.00 0.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-253-980.100

10,619.80 71,194.89 99,071.72 95,125.49 Total Dept 253 - TREASURERS OFFICE

Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
132.70 841.74 1,205.78 1,010.35 SALARIES101-257-703.000
133.55 505.19 750.00 705.87 FRINGE BENEFITS101-257-719.000
179.80 179.80 450.00 269.70 PUBLICATION101-257-731.000

0.00 0.00 250.00 178.50 SUPPLIES101-257-740.000
24.39 535.73 535.00 467.89 POSTAGE101-257-741.000
0.00 349.99 349.99 235.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE101-257-781.000

398.18 2,654.50 3,500.00 3,350.27 RE INSPECTION - 20%101-257-810.050
900.00 975.00 1,575.00 1,079.76 BOARD OF REVIEW101-257-813.000

1,333.33 9,333.64 16,000.00 15,999.63 CONTRACT LABOR101-257-818.000

3,101.95 15,375.59 24,615.77 23,296.97 Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
2,780.65 17,375.60 23,863.75 22,893.98 SALARIES101-265-703.000

790.63 5,990.69 9,240.87 8,999.44 FRINGE BENEFITS101-265-719.000
0.00 0.00 650.00 708.30 PUBLICATION101-265-731.000

237.63 2,737.81 3,970.00 3,370.68 SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
0.00 1,113.18 1,400.00 950.41 POSTAGE101-265-741.000

2,021.30 19,341.67 20,000.00 862.23 REPAIRS & MAINT101-265-775.000
37.50 19,885.22 20,000.00 20,998.98 COMPUTER SOFTWARE101-265-781.000
97.22 1,343.90 2,100.00 1,951.27 SERVICE101-265-802.000
0.00 0.00 400.00 2,500.00 CONTRACT LABOR101-265-818.000
0.00 2,250.50 2,900.00 1,105.26 COMMUNITY HOLIDAY EVENT101-265-880.100
0.00 494.49 500.00 1,911.54 COMMUNITY SPECIAL EVENTS101-265-880.200

180.00 180.00 300.00 190.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS101-265-958.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 179.93 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-265-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 287.00 RD CAPITAL PROJECT COSTS101-265-970.100
0.00 176.66 500.00 750.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE101-265-980.000

6,144.93 70,889.72 85,824.62 67,659.02 Total Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 266 - ATTORNEY
0.00 22,624.90 38,000.00 32,317.61 ATTORNEY101-266-801.000

0.00 22,624.90 38,000.00 32,317.61 Total Dept 266 - ATTORNEY

Dept 301 - POLICE
24,019.16 156,295.28 216,809.17 208,756.25 SALARIES101-301-703.000

0.00 7,944.30 15,000.00 13,203.83 OVERTIME SALARIES101-301-703.002
5,229.14 42,204.76 58,230.72 55,338.11 FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000

0.00 5,294.92 6,000.00 6,042.10 UNIFORM EXPENSES101-301-728.000
503.90 5,423.18 7,300.00 8,154.21 SUPPLIES101-301-740.000

000014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 3/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 4,761.04 5,000.00 5,257.45 GUNS AND AMMUNITION101-301-740.700
0.00 2,485.84 5,000.00 3,741.69 REPAIRS & MAINT101-301-775.000
0.00 0.00 600.00 481.20 COMPUTER SOFTWARE101-301-781.000
0.00 861.00 2,300.00 1,394.00 ATTORNEY101-301-801.000
0.00 1,070.09 1,200.00 10.00 SERVICE101-301-802.000
0.00 1,078.40 2,500.00 2,577.03 TRAINING101-301-809.000
0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 RADIO REPAIRS101-301-851.000

173.19 1,366.84 2,500.00 1,795.24 TELEPHONE EXPENSE101-301-853.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 435.19 GAS101-301-862.000
0.00 401.20 500.00 140.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS101-301-958.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 15.31 MISC101-301-960.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 76,381.10 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-301-970.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 64.97 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-301-980.100

29,925.39 229,186.85 329,839.89 383,787.68 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 302 - POLICE STATE TRAINING
0.00 569.88 569.88 250.00 EXPENSE101-302-810.000

0.00 569.88 569.88 250.00 Total Dept 302 - POLICE STATE TRAINING

Dept 337 - EMS
0.00 129,600.00 129,600.00 127,200.00 SERVICE101-337-802.000

0.00 129,600.00 129,600.00 127,200.00 Total Dept 337 - EMS

Dept 441 - DPW
0.00 0.00 2,055.73 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINT101-441-775.000
0.00 7,890.31 10,890.31 5,326.18 RECYCLING EXPENSE101-441-810.020

0.00 7,890.31 12,946.04 5,326.18 Total Dept 441 - DPW

Dept 445 - DRAIN AT LARGE
(21.11)528.11 900.00 3,836.40 EXPENSE101-445-810.000

(21.11)528.11 900.00 3,836.40 Total Dept 445 - DRAIN AT LARGE

Dept 701 - PLANNING COMMISSION
180.00 180.00 650.00 580.00 SALARIES101-701-703.000
13.78 13.78 100.00 44.39 FRINGE BENEFITS101-701-719.000
0.00 0.00 900.00 837.06 PUBLICATION101-701-731.000

40.21 40.21 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES101-701-740.000
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 4,356.81 ENGINEERS FEES101-701-803.000

233.99 233.99 11,650.00 5,818.26 Total Dept 701 - PLANNING COMMISSION

Dept 702 - ZONING
4,617.30 29,287.73 40,061.43 39,045.93 SALARIES101-702-703.000

450.20 2,516.02 3,648.54 3,599.42 FRINGE BENEFITS101-702-719.000
128.30 523.30 1,300.00 827.88 PUBLICATION101-702-731.000
93.66 119.24 700.00 589.56 SUPPLIES101-702-740.000
233.70 663.25 930.00 725.31 TELEPHONE EXPENSE101-702-853.000

0.00 0.00 275.00 25.00 CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOPS101-702-961.000

5,523.16 33,109.54 46,914.97 44,813.10 Total Dept 702 - ZONING

Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 8,208.66 8,208.66 9,022.88 TOWNSHIP/MILL101-906-738.000
0.00 24,331.00 28,388.40 27,423.30 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL101-906-991.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 DEBT PRINCIPAL & INTEREST101-906-991.500
0.00 1,080.34 1,080.34 12,709.08 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST - PATROL CAR 101-906-992.000
0.00 22,748.29 26,834.53 27,598.43 BOND INTEREST101-906-993.000

0.00 56,368.29 64,511.93 76,753.72 Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 0.00 81,581.81 0.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREET FUND101-966-965.202
0.00 0.00 253,338.70 155,139.99 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREET FUND101-966-965.203

000015



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 4/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 200,000.00 480,599.31 116,255.81 CONTRIB TO PARK FUND101-966-965.208
0.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 CONTRIB TO CAPITAL PROJECT FUND101-966-965.401
0.00 0.00 0.00 81,028.33 CONTRIBUTION TO SEWER FUND101-966-965.590
0.00 0.00 0.00 48,588.02 CONTRIBUTION TO WATER101-966-965.591
0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 CONTRIB TO STORM DRAIN MAINT101-966-965.598
0.00 116,591.01 332,750.24 103,316.72 CONTRIB TO EQP REPAIR & REPL101-966-965.641

0.00 319,245.01 1,150,924.06 525,482.87 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER FUNDS

73,720.45 1,151,055.36 2,240,133.43 1,616,483.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(35,158.18)661,025.49 83,603.78 41,382.89 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
73,720.45 1,151,055.36 2,240,133.43 1,616,483.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
38,562.27 1,812,080.85 2,323,737.21 1,657,865.90 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

000016



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 5/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 5,101.65 5,400.00 5,581.18 SPEC ASSESSMENT ROAD - SUNSET202-000-451.200
19,493.68 149,850.74 250,250.00 246,961.71 ACT 51202-000-553.000

0.00 15,207.41 41,000.00 41,255.60 COUNTY ROAD MILL 2014202-000-582.000
1,148.74 9,110.94 12,000.07 6,981.91 INTEREST202-000-665.000

0.00 0.00 81,581.81 0.00 GF CONTRIBUTION202-000-699.101

20,642.42 179,270.74 390,231.88 300,780.40 Total Dept 000

20,642.42 179,270.74 390,231.88 300,780.40 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT

0.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREETS202-463-699.203
0.00 810.35 4,500.00 3,936.00 STREET MATERIALS & SUPPLIES202-463-782.000

1,533.33 163,290.22 161,756.89 0.00 CONTRACT LABOR202-463-818.000
0.00 0.00 5,200.00 3,750.00 TREE TRIMMING202-463-956.000
0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO 641 LABOR & EQUIPMENT202-463-965.600

1,533.33 329,600.57 336,956.89 173,186.00 Total Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT
Dept 474 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 STREET MATERIALS & SUPPLIES202-474-782.000

0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 478 - WINTER MAINT
0.00 0.00 600.00 370.96 STREET MATERIALS & SUPPLIES202-478-782.000

0.00 0.00 600.00 370.96 Total Dept 478 - WINTER MAINT

Dept 480 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 27,396.39 35,000.00 3,410.71 ENGINEERS FEES202-480-803.000
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 41,941.82 CONTRACT LABOR202-480-818.000

0.00 27,396.39 47,500.00 45,352.53 Total Dept 480 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 11,264.00 10,560.00 BOND PRINCIPAL202-906-992.000
0.00 4,511.23 6,160.99 6,419.78 BOND INTEREST202-906-993.000

0.00 4,511.23 17,424.99 16,979.78 Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE

1,533.33 361,508.19 402,731.88 235,889.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

19,109.09 (182,237.45)(12,500.00)64,891.13 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
1,533.33 361,508.19 402,731.88 235,889.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

20,642.42 179,270.74 390,231.88 300,780.40 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:

000017



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 6/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 29,498.94 30,000.00 34,138.82 SPEC ASSESSMENT ROAD - SUNSET203-000-451.200
7,752.14 59,591.41 97,000.00 98,129.37 ACT 51203-000-553.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 GRANT ENHANCEMENT - STATE203-000-555.100
0.00 11,941.67 32,000.00 35,458.37 COUNTY ROAD MILL 2014203-000-582.000

114.87 911.09 1,290.00 698.19 INTEREST203-000-665.000
0.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MAJOR STREET FUND203-000-699.001
0.00 0.00 253,338.70 155,139.99 GF CONTRIBUTION203-000-699.101

7,867.01 189,443.11 501,128.70 511,064.74 Total Dept 000

7,867.01 189,443.11 501,128.70 511,064.74 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT

1,533.33 163,290.28 161,756.95 0.00 CONTRACT LABOR203-463-818.000
0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 20,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO 641 LABOR & EQUIPMENT203-463-965.600

1,533.33 188,290.28 186,756.95 20,000.00 Total Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT
Dept 478 - WINTER MAINT

0.00 0.00 600.00 370.96 STREET MATERIALS & SUPPLIES203-478-782.000

0.00 0.00 600.00 370.96 Total Dept 478 - WINTER MAINT

Dept 480 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 826.25 11,617.67 11,657.85 ENGINEERS FEES203-480-803.000
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 233,870.95 CONTRACT LABOR203-480-818.000

0.00 826.25 24,117.67 245,528.80 Total Dept 480 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 33,669.00 165,347.60 158,016.70 BOND PRINCIPAL203-906-992.000
0.00 83,621.57 136,806.48 141,616.77 BOND INTEREST203-906-993.000

0.00 117,290.57 302,154.08 299,633.47 Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE

1,533.33 306,407.10 513,628.70 565,533.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

6,333.68 (116,963.99)(12,500.00)(54,468.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
1,533.33 306,407.10 513,628.70 565,533.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7,867.01 189,443.11 501,128.70 511,064.74 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:

000018



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 7/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 208 - PARK FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00 LEAGUE FEES208-000-478.000
0.00 14,722.73 28,030.00 29,281.18 CONCESSIONS208-000-478.030
0.00 11,103.00 31,000.00 28,559.00 FIELD RENTAL208-000-478.070
0.00 1,035.00 1,035.00 1,620.00 FLAG FOOTBALL208-000-478.084

2,050.00 9,050.00 6,300.00 6,810.00 YOUTH FEES208-000-478.090
195.00 945.00 1,500.00 1,520.00 PAVILION RENT208-000-667.000

0.00 1,775.00 1,650.00 1,950.00 TIFA PAVILION - COMMUNITY CEN208-000-667.020
0.00 500.00 500.00 1,300.00 DONATIONS208-000-674.000
0.00 250.00 250.00 700.00 SPECIAL EVENTS208-000-680.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 MISC INCOME208-000-684.000
0.00 200,000.00 480,599.31 116,255.81 GF CONTRIBUTION208-000-699.101

2,245.00 239,380.73 550,864.31 188,360.99 Total Dept 000

2,245.00 239,380.73 550,864.31 188,360.99 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - PARK ADMIN

5,597.85 40,956.05 53,501.45 48,748.06 SALARIES208-751-703.000
0.00 176.42 176.42 0.00 OVERTIME SALARIES208-751-703.002

2,034.19 16,991.21 23,299.43 20,483.45 FRINGE BENEFITS208-751-719.000
550.00 550.00 550.00 0.00 UNIFORM EXPENSES208-751-728.000

0.00 892.16 1,000.00 562.28 PUBLICATION208-751-731.000
0.00 2,931.97 5,500.00 6,460.80 SUPPLIES208-751-740.000
0.00 0.00 150.00 72.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE208-751-781.000
0.00 4,007.50 27,000.00 35,021.32 ENGINEERS FEES208-751-803.000

736.80 1,511.80 1,200.00 1,073.11 TRAINING208-751-809.000
0.00 1,377.50 166,600.00 0.00 GRANT EXPENSE208-751-810.100

1,533.34 166,921.38 166,800.00 5,439.62 CONTRACT LABOR208-751-818.000
53.72 651.23 875.00 647.27 TELEPHONE EXPENSE208-751-853.000
0.00 10,055.74 10,056.00 9,283.91 INSURANCE-LIAB & WORKMAN COMP208-751-913.000
0.00 352.10 750.00 397.08 MILEAGE208-751-962.000

10,505.90 247,375.06 457,458.30 128,188.90 Total Dept 751 - PARK ADMIN
Dept 770 - LAKE ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE

0.00 2,429.34 5,200.00 2,396.61 SUPPLIES208-770-740.000
0.00 10,615.08 29,000.00 3,401.43 REPAIRS & MAINT208-770-775.000
0.00 895.84 1,300.00 323.40 SERVICE208-770-802.000

363.76 6,750.94 17,500.00 13,784.36 UTILITIES208-770-920.000

363.76 20,691.20 53,000.00 19,905.80 Total Dept 770 - LAKE ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE

Dept 771 - CITY PARK
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 SUPPLIES208-771-740.000
0.00 295.00 16,200.00 1,646.11 REPAIRS & MAINT208-771-775.000

1,624.62 1,624.62 2,000.00 0.00 CONTRACT LABOR208-771-818.000

1,624.62 1,919.62 18,700.00 1,646.11 Total Dept 771 - CITY PARK

Dept 772 - SUNSET HILLS PARK
0.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINT208-772-775.000

0.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 Total Dept 772 - SUNSET HILLS PARK

Dept 774 - BASEBALL
116.20 348.60 700.00 464.80 PUBLICATION208-774-731.000
199.95 249.89 800.00 211.09 SUPPLIES208-774-740.000

0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 YOUTH UMPIRE FEES208-774-745.000
0.00 2,020.40 3,000.00 2,006.90 REPAIRS & MAINT208-774-775.000

316.15 2,618.89 4,650.00 2,682.79 Total Dept 774 - BASEBALL

Dept 777 - BALLFIELD
0.00 1,247.82 4,500.00 1,441.17 SUPPLIES208-777-740.000

1,139.01 2,149.01 7,400.00 5,556.09 YOUTH FEES (UNIFORMS,ETC.)208-777-744.000
0.00 195.00 1,800.00 1,410.00 YOUTH UMPIRE FEES208-777-745.000
0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 SERVICE208-777-802.000

000019



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 8/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 208 - PARK FUND
Expenditures

1,139.01 3,591.83 14,150.00 8,407.26 Total Dept 777 - BALLFIELD

Dept 778 - CONCESSIONS
0.00 3,105.77 5,700.00 6,227.66 SALARIES208-778-703.000
0.00 410.31 570.00 839.67 FRINGE BENEFITS208-778-719.000
0.00 5,683.89 11,500.00 13,434.84 SUPPLIES208-778-740.000
0.00 0.00 880.00 870.51 CONCESSION - FOOD LICENSE208-778-746.000

176.75 788.42 1,150.00 930.71 BANK SERVICE CHARGES208-778-814.000

176.75 9,988.39 19,800.00 22,303.39 Total Dept 778 - CONCESSIONS

Dept 779 - SPECIAL EVENTS
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 SUPPLIES208-779-740.000

0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 Total Dept 779 - SPECIAL EVENTS

14,126.19 286,184.99 568,168.30 183,134.25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(11,881.19)(46,804.26)(17,303.99)5,226.74 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
14,126.19 286,184.99 568,168.30 183,134.25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2,245.00 239,380.73 550,864.31 188,360.99 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PARK FUND:

000020



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 9/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 211 - GIZZARD FEST 
Revenues
Dept 000

139.19 1,179.18 1,550.00 601.37 INTEREST211-000-665.000
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 4,287.65 DONATIONS211-000-674.000

2,500.00 2,500.00 12,000.00 14,835.00 SPONSORSHIP211-000-674.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 232.00 POTTERVILLE ATHLETICS211-000-678.000

2,150.00 2,300.00 8,000.00 9,700.00 VENDOR BOOTHS211-000-681.000
151.50 1,165.50 6,000.00 9,164.32 RACE211-000-682.000

1,000.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 3,176.53 PAGEANT 211-000-686.000
0.00 402.00 402.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT211-000-687.000
0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,827.90 CARNIVAL211-000-688.000
0.00 0.00 6,500.00 8,838.27 TENT TICKET SALES211-000-690.000
0.00 4.00 200.00 0.00 ATM 211-000-691.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 T SHIRT SALES211-000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,826.00 PALLET RAFFLE-BENTON TWP EMERGENCY SERVI211-000-697.000

5,940.69 8,550.68 43,252.00 56,589.04 Total Dept 000

5,940.69 8,550.68 43,252.00 56,589.04 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 779 - SPECIAL EVENTS

0.00 0.00 16,000.00 11,149.08 SUPPLIES211-779-740.000
0.00 0.00 18,000.00 17,207.00 CONTRACT LABOR211-779-818.000

511.50 1,984.48 10,000.00 12,150.19 COMMUNITY SPECIAL EVENTS211-779-880.200
0.00 14.95 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY SPECIAL EVENTS/GIZZARDFEST211-779-880.300
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,655.04 PAGEANT211-779-880.500
0.00 473.34 4,000.00 3,378.79 RACE 211-779-880.600

511.50 2,472.77 49,000.00 46,540.10 Total Dept 779 - SPECIAL EVENTS

511.50 2,472.77 49,000.00 46,540.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,429.19 6,077.91 (5,748.00)10,048.94 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
511.50 2,472.77 49,000.00 46,540.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,940.69 8,550.68 43,252.00 56,589.04 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 211 - GIZZARD FEST :

000021



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 10/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 247 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHOR
Revenues
Dept 728 - TIFA DEPT

0.00 183,809.96 183,809.96 175,963.07 PROPERTY TAXES247-728-401.000
0.00 22,561.19 22,561.19 19,395.98 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION247-728-573.000

84.55 3,197.56 8,447.02 148.99 INTEREST INCOME247-728-665.000

84.55 209,568.71 214,818.17 195,508.04 Total Dept 728 - TIFA DEPT

84.55 209,568.71 214,818.17 195,508.04 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - TIFA DEPT

408.33 3,749.98 4,975.00 4,899.97 WAGES - OTHER247-728-703.005
1,000.00 1,025.00 1,125.00 1,123.05 OFFICE EXPENSE247-728-727.000

0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 PUBLICATION247-728-731.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 ATTORNEY247-728-801.000

1,692.50 15,568.88 28,000.00 5,058.86 ENGINEERS FEES247-728-803.000
0.00 4,350.00 4,350.00 4,250.00 AUDIT247-728-807.000
0.00 0.00 150,176.84 0.00 SIDEWALK AND LIGHTING IMPROVE247-728-967.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,899.16 CITY IMPROVEMENTS247-728-967.700

53,420.27 53,420.27 75,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY247-728-970.000
0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL247-728-992.000

7,091.25 15,282.50 15,283.00 17,432.50 BOND INTEREST247-728-993.000

63,612.35 143,396.63 329,709.84 84,663.54 Total Dept 728 - TIFA DEPT

63,612.35 143,396.63 329,709.84 84,663.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(63,527.80)66,172.08 (114,891.67)110,844.50 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
63,612.35 143,396.63 329,709.84 84,663.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

84.55 209,568.71 214,818.17 195,508.04 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 247 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHOR:

000022



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 11/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 401 - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND- DOWNTOWN
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 TRANSFER IN401-000-699.100

0.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 729 - DOWNTOWN

7.41 226.39 3,000.00 2,558.48 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES401-729-740.600
0.00 420.00 600.00 145.00 CONTRACT LABOR401-729-818.000

7.41 646.39 3,600.00 2,703.48 Total Dept 729 - DOWNTOWN

7.41 646.39 3,600.00 2,703.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(7.41)2,007.61 (946.00)(49.48)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
7.41 646.39 3,600.00 2,703.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 401 - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND- DOWNTOWN:

000023



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 12/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

26,903.10 118,224.72 155,000.00 156,709.13 BILLS590-000-642.000
82,226.32 371,840.31 490,000.00 484,377.11 FIXED COSTS590-000-642.001
1,458.79 13,728.35 15,000.00 17,803.76 FINES & FORFEITURES590-000-656.000
1,723.11 13,666.39 18,381.55 10,472.82 INTEREST590-000-665.000

0.00 400.00 400.00 250.00 INSPECTION FEE590-000-666.000
0.00 36,750.00 36,750.00 27,400.00 HOOK UP FEES590-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 87.50 MISC INCOME590-000-684.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 81,028.33 GF CONTRIBUTION590-000-699.101

112,311.32 554,609.77 715,531.55 778,128.65 Total Dept 000

112,311.32 554,609.77 715,531.55 778,128.65 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATIVE

0.00 6,818.00 9,900.00 845.43 REPAIRS & MAINT590-537-775.000
360.00 430.00 100.00 0.00 TRAINING590-537-809.000

360.00 7,248.00 10,000.00 845.43 Total Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATIVE
Dept 556 - DPW

0.00 8,237.65 14,000.00 7,857.29 SUPPLIES590-556-740.000
0.00 6,411.72 10,000.00 1,201.48 METERS590-556-743.000

75.00 2,200.78 1,500.00 456.83 REPAIRS & MAINT590-556-775.000
3,685.44 4,799.13 7,000.00 2,866.77 SERVICE590-556-802.000

883.75 12,991.19 17,000.00 22,907.48 ENGINEERS FEES590-556-803.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 700.00 CONTRACT LABOR590-556-818.000
0.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO 641 LABOR & EQUIPMENT590-556-965.600
0.00 0.00 0.00 295,167.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE590-556-968.000
0.00 128,023.59 195,000.00 0.04 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-556-970.000

4,644.19 352,664.06 439,500.00 521,156.89 Total Dept 556 - DPW

Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 43,000.00 168,000.00 0.00 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL590-906-991.000
0.00 132,103.18 206,677.00 201,707.23 BOND INTEREST590-906-993.000

0.00 175,103.18 374,677.00 201,707.23 Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE

5,004.19 535,015.24 824,177.00 723,709.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

107,307.13 19,594.53 (108,645.45)54,419.10 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
5,004.19 535,015.24 824,177.00 723,709.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

112,311.32 554,609.77 715,531.55 778,128.65 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:

000024



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 13/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

39,576.56 159,149.51 218,000.00 200,282.75 BILLS591-000-642.000
75,206.02 307,990.76 415,000.00 382,824.32 FIXED COSTS591-000-642.001

50.00 630.00 650.00 650.00 PENALTIES591-000-644.000
1,447.59 12,472.21 14,000.00 15,380.61 FINES & FORFEITURES591-000-656.000
3,905.72 30,977.14 42,531.50 23,738.38 INTEREST591-000-665.000

0.00 350.00 350.00 175.00 INSPECTION FEE591-000-666.000
0.00 29,724.62 29,724.62 18,500.00 HOOK UP FEES591-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 87.50 MISC INCOME591-000-684.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 48,588.02 GF CONTRIBUTION591-000-699.101

120,185.89 541,294.24 720,256.12 690,226.58 Total Dept 000

120,185.89 541,294.24 720,256.12 690,226.58 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATIVE

0.00 0.00 500.00 1,112.68 PUBLICATION591-537-731.000
0.00 490.65 1,500.00 644.89 SUPPLIES591-537-740.000

221.55 2,464.43 3,700.00 3,134.02 POSTAGE591-537-741.000
0.00 1,018.80 1,500.00 0.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE591-537-781.000

360.00 1,378.60 1,500.00 75.00 TRAINING591-537-809.000

581.55 5,352.48 8,700.00 4,966.59 Total Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATIVE
Dept 556 - DPW

0.00 2,365.00 4,000.00 3,473.95 SUPPLIES591-556-740.000
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,661.48 METERS591-556-743.000

498.60 87,130.61 97,000.00 (16,363.00)REPAIRS & MAINT591-556-775.000
50.50 36,555.54 50,000.00 8,462.96 SERVICE591-556-802.000
883.75 16,753.99 29,000.00 28,538.99 ENGINEERS FEES591-556-803.000

0.00 17,071.15 25,000.00 (2,575.07)CONTRACT LABOR591-556-818.000
0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO 641 LABOR & EQUIPMENT591-556-965.600
0.00 0.00 0.00 153,658.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE591-556-968.000
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 35,064.35 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-556-970.000

1,432.85 359,876.29 451,000.00 412,921.66 Total Dept 556 - DPW

Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 27,000.00 98,000.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL591-906-992.000
0.00 75,991.62 112,674.00 114,044.55 BOND INTEREST591-906-993.000

0.00 102,991.62 210,674.00 114,044.55 Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE

2,014.40 468,220.39 670,374.00 531,932.80 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

118,171.49 73,073.85 49,882.12 158,293.78 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
2,014.40 468,220.39 670,374.00 531,932.80 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

120,185.89 541,294.24 720,256.12 690,226.58 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 591 - WATER FUND:

000025



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 14/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 598 - STORM DRAIN MAINTENANCE
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 GF CONTRIBUTION598-000-699.101

0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 556 - DPW

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,358.50 SUPPLIES598-556-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 CONTRACT LABOR598-556-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 687.50 DPW MAINT & REPAIR598-556-931.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 20,546.00 Total Dept 556 - DPW

0.00 0.00 0.00 20,546.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,046.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,546.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 598 - STORM DRAIN MAINTENANCE:

000026



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 15/15Page:04/11/2024 11:35 AM
User: JWest
DB: Potterville PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER
Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR & REPLACEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 609,591.01 825,750.24 591,316.72 OPERATING TRANSFER-IN641-000-699.100

0.00 609,591.01 825,750.24 591,316.72 Total Dept 000

0.00 609,591.01 825,750.24 591,316.72 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 932 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR ACTIVITY

29,397.18 194,855.23 265,458.05 242,702.38 SALARIES641-932-703.000
2,231.88 17,128.44 24,000.00 15,379.82 OVERTIME SALARIES641-932-703.002
6,748.62 59,412.76 78,092.19 76,880.60 FRINGE BENEFITS641-932-719.000

254.36 3,187.97 3,200.00 3,060.15 UNIFORM EXPENSES641-932-728.000
617.88 21,778.15 23,000.00 21,143.58 SUPPLIES641-932-740.000

7,879.38 49,207.39 46,000.00 51,842.25 REPAIRS & MAINT641-932-775.000
64.60 7,165.06 12,000.00 9,855.18 STREET MATERIALS & SUPPLIES641-932-782.000
550.00 11,345.93 14,000.00 2,291.46 SERVICE641-932-802.000
387.58 1,247.58 2,000.00 865.00 TRAINING641-932-809.000
241.87 2,357.30 3,900.00 3,267.08 TELEPHONE EXPENSE641-932-853.000

1,305.82 20,726.90 28,000.00 25,421.65 GAS641-932-862.000
4,410.39 85,456.90 129,000.00 121,252.59 UTILITIES641-932-920.000

95.00 602.24 900.00 0.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS641-932-958.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 40,099.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE641-932-968.000

93,837.69 160,057.95 196,200.00 3,754.75 CAPITAL OUTLAY641-932-970.000

148,022.25 634,529.80 825,750.24 617,815.49 Total Dept 932 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR ACTIVITY

148,022.25 634,529.80 825,750.24 617,815.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(148,022.25)(24,938.79)0.00 (26,498.77)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
148,022.25 634,529.80 825,750.24 617,815.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 609,591.01 825,750.24 591,316.72 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR & REPLACEMENT:

(2,246.25)457,006.98 (139,049.21)362,044.34 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
310,085.40 3,889,436.86 6,427,273.39 4,628,950.72 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
307,839.15 4,346,443.84 6,288,224.18 4,990,995.06 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

000027



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

1 

 

 

April 10, 2024 

 

To:  City Council 

From:  Aaron Sheridan, City Manager  

Subject: Manager’s Report 
 

Please review my report and let me know if you have questions or comments. Thank you. 

 

1. I have been provided a report from the City’s Financial Advisor, Andy Campbell of Bakertilly Municipal 

Advisors who spoke to Council last year regarding its utility rate increase and efforts to obtain USDA 

Rural Development Bond Financing for the IRP/wellhead project.  Andy’s information is educational and 

extremely valuable for small governments and administrators to review who must/shall upkeep its own 

water and sewer utilities under mandated standards. Andy’s report also includes a tax-exempt schedule 

of interest rates for USDA Rural Development Bond Markets that Potterville is targeting to fund its 

project with good news that USDA-RD bond rates continue to decrease. This bodes well for the 

City’s USDA project as Mr. Campbell assumed an accurate 3.25% rate (intermediate) when 

completing the City’s rate analysis for the project last year. 

As stated, “with the rising costs of inflation, salaries and wages, chemicals, utilities and a variety 

of other line items in the budget, it is very important that water and sewer systems keep up with these 

costs. We (Bakertilly) are seeing more and more communities having to implement double digit (and 

even some doing triple digit) increases to make up for these cost increases. In addition, although 

engineers do a great job putting together project cost estimates and giving everyone as much 

information as possible related to capital improvement plans, the construction market volatility is 

presenting many communities with challenges as well. 

The easiest way to implement this approach is to have a discussion with your council/board in the 

next budget cycle. Some of the most successful and financially stable communities we work with have 

adopted multi-year rate plans all at one time and/or adopt a resolution that implements a continual 

yearly increase to the rates that is effective until a future council/board rescinds the action. It is 

important to have an internal or external rate study plan that shows the need for the increases, but it is 

very unusual for a water or sewer to not warrant inflationary increases. 

One of the major questions we get asked is how to set the inflationary rate increase. While it works 

for some of our clients, we typically don’t recommend tying the increase to an index (such as CPI) as this 
number can greatly fluctuate, and most likely doesn’t track well with the needs of the system. Here are 
some aspects to keep in mind to get you closer to the answer: 

✓ If you are on a supplier system (buying water or sending sewer to another government or 

authority), matching the increase that they do might be a good approach 

✓ Cash funding capital improvements usually requires a more aggressive inflationary rate increase 

assumptions to weather the project bid prices and cash reserve ups and downs better 

000028



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

2 

 

✓ 4-5% increases/year will get most communities in the right ballpark and limit the large increases 

as much as possible. 

 

Keep this in mind when you (City) are going through your next budget session. I have yet to hear a 

community say that they wish they didn’t implement an inflationary increase program, it’s always the 
regret that one wasn’t implemented sooner. No one likes to implement rate increases, but a steady 

approach to increases could help your users and council/board have a more realistic and known funding 

approach that everyone can get behind. Don’t hesitate to reach out if you want to talk through your 
particular situation.” 

TAX-EXEMPT MUNICIPAL BOND RATES 

          July 13, 2023                 October 12, 2023            January 4, 2024                 April 4, 2024 

11-Bond GO 20-Year Index (1)                                          

3.56                                   3.87                              3.21                                 3.58 

20-Bond GO 20-Year Index(1)                                      

3.66                                   3.97                               3.31                                3.68 

           July-September            October-December             January-March                    April-June 

2023                                    2023                                  2024                                   2024 

USDA Rural Utilities – Market 

3.625                              3.875                              3.75                                  3.50 

USDA Rural Utilities - 

Intermediate 2.875                              3.125                               3.00                           2.75 (City of 

Potterville Bond target) 

USDA Rural Utilities – Poverty 

2.125                             2.375                               2.25                                 2.125 

State Revolving Fund - CWSRF/DWSRF  

(20 years) 1.875                              2.50                                    2.50                                     2.50 

State Revolving Fund - CWSRF/DWSRF 

(30 years)  2.125                              2.75                                     2.75                                     2.75 

000029



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

3 

 

State Revolving Fund - CWSRF   

(20 or 30 years - overburdened)                             

 1.875                              2.00                                    2.00                                    2.00 

State Revolving Fund - DWSRF   

(20, 30 or 40 years - overburdened)                          

1.875                              2.00                                    2.00                                    2.00 

State Revolving Fund - CWSRF      

(20 or 30 years – significantly overburdened) 

1.875                               1.00                                    1.00                                     1.00 

State Revolving Fund - DWSRF      

(20, 30 or 40 years – significantly overburdened)      

1.875                               1.00                                    1.00                                     1.00 

 

2. As reported last month, Council has amended Fund 641 Equipment Repair and Replacement Fund is 

the City’s Interservice Fund for DPW activities –down in Fund Balance from $136,21147 to $122,937 due 

to increases in expenditures to Capital Outlay (replacement of equipment and DPW garage repairs), 

equipment rental, and storm related expenditures for Repairs & Maintenance, Services, and Overtime 

Salaries. Included in the appropriations is an allowance for the City to consider a buyout option of up to 

$32,200 from Build Master Rentals LLC of leased equipment 924 Cat Articulating Front End Loader 

Tractor w/ loader forks, that is being used extensively for storm remediation. This “key” piece of 
equipment is a considered standard for DPW street and utility crews and regularly retails at $70,000 - 

$80,000. If acquired, the tractor would enhance DPW and Park improvement capabilities, including 

composting, construction, excavating, snow removal, street maintenance, storm related responses etc... 

and negate a future need for leases. This equipment use/expense is an eligible expense of Act 51 Street 

Funds as well as General Fund 101, and Sewer and Water Funds 590 and 591. I recommend a separate 

motion to approve this proposed buyout purchase of the large equipment for DPW 924 Cat Articulating 

Front End Loader Tractor w/ loader forks and tires. 

3. As a direct result of a City Charter Amendment affirmed by voters in 1988, the City has effectively lost 

an excessive of revenues to its own General Fund of more than $100,000 - that if utilized to reduce its 

own long term debt incurred 1988 interest rates and/or outstanding principal balance of long term debt, 

in my opinion, it will help your community more than a marginal tax reduction for a majority of 

Potterville citizens who own “normal/average” amounts of taxable property. The opportune loss of this 

money not being available for City’s own debt reduction at a time when that community is actively 

000030



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

4 

 

borrowing (and asking to borrow more) millions of dollars is nonsensical.  It is a reality that this Charter 

Amendment as passed 36 years ago in 1988 is little more than a subsidy being provided for at the cost of 

your utility fee customers for water and sewer and capital replacement funds for your roads and storm 

sewer drain improvements.  In effect, the City is paying for a tax reduction then getting penalties 

incurred by banks for that same money… at cost to its own customers.  If asked, I’d say that 
redacting/dissolving/amending this city Charter Amendment as it’s currently enacted will save your 

taxpayers and utility customers money long term, and remove “fingers in the pie” and waste in the form 

interest penalties and terms of debt from your balance sheets/budget. The act of changing this 

Amendment needs to be done as soon as possible should you wish to effectively plan your utilities’ 
finances. I recommend either acting to eliminate this outdated Charter Amendment or repurposing its 

value amount towards WATER AND SEWER RATE SUSTAINABLITY.   

4. The Gizzard Fest Committee has requested a special event exemption from noise prohibitions for the 

City’s world-famous Gizzard Fest Event 2024. A City Resolution has been prepared and included in your 

packet for consideration.  If approved, the Resolution would temporarily allow music concerts to take 

place downtown that would normally exceed noise prohibitions and terms as stated in Section 22-82 of 

Chapter 22 entitled Prohibited Noise. Concerts of live bands have been a valuable component of the 

Gizzard Fest fundraising efforts for several years and has helped generated sufficient funds for the Public 

Event to be held... temporarily permission may be granted by City Council on a case by case basis rather 

than City employees or volunteer coordinators.  

000031



 

City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

      April 18, 2024 

 

 

Utility bills—as of 02/29/24 (bills due on 15th) $31,064.94 is outstanding with $20,571.21 over 30 days past 

due.   

 

Water usage month of Mar (Apr billing): 3,509,863 gallons  

Sewer usage month of Mar (Apr billing) 3,507,180 gallons 

Ready to service charge-water:   $37,608.62 

Ready to service charge-sewer:   $41,118.40 

Total water and sewer billed out from 2/28/24-3/28/24 is $107,127.69 

Payroll month of March, 2024: $70,970.82 (this includes all payroll taxes + MERS+ election workers + 

board of review). 

. 

Bank reconciliations completed for month of March, 2024: 

 General account – Reconciled balance:  $3,472,868.74 

 Payroll account - Reconciled balance: $18,020.39 

 Tax account – Reconciled balance:  $7,068.26 

 Gizzard Fest – Reconciled balance:  $49,112.35 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Jodi West, Treasurer 

000032



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

 

 

From the Clerk’s office – April 2024  

 

 

With the Presidential Election behind us, it is time to prepare for the upcoming August primary.  

So, with a slower pace, it is the perfect opportunity to do cleaning, organization, and planning.  

We located a place where we could take the documents that can be shredded according to the 

State of Michigan Retention Schedule. This allows us to properly destroy documents and have a 

convenient system.  My goal is to continually work to bring ease of storing, retrieving, and 

inventorying the most current documents to allow for everyone to locate when necessary.  

 

If you ever would like to go back in history for information, in the Clerk’s office, are binders with 

Minutes, Resolutions, Published Notices, and Posted Notices.  Also available are the full Council 

packet for each meeting as well as all the documents supporting all expenses. The minutes and 

council packets are always available online at the City of Potterville’s website.  

 

If you need assistance with locating any information, the Clerk is available, and in the office 

Tuesday, Thursday, and Fridays from 8:30-5, please contact me on my direct number 517-224-

8103 or email cityclerk@pottervillemi.org. It would be my pleasure to assist in any way that you 

might need. 

 

 

Becky Dolman 

 

000033

mailto:cityclerk@pottervillemi.org


City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 

 
April 2024 

 
From the office of the Parks & Recreation Department for the City of Potterville: 

 
The Parks & Recreation Department continues to do administrative work, planning, implementation, 
observation, evaluating, training, and continuing education.  
 

• It’s our busy time of year! Ball Season is in full swing. 
• Our Youth Baseball Program has doubled its teams from last year to this year. For the 2024 

Season we have 4 Youth Baseball Teams. These teams compete with other surrounding 
communities in the Mid-Michigan Pony League based out of Mason. At this level, every position, 
all the skills, techniques the players learned over the years all come to play. Each team has a 12-
game season, 6 home and 6 away; totaling this season our youth baseball program has 48 games 
plus an end of season tournament. Each team has a field that they are using for all their practices 
and home games. 

• 8U will be playing against: Lansing Catholic, Webberville, Holt, Dansville, and Olivet. 
• 10U will be playing against: Olivet, Holt, Mason, Waverly, Lansing Christian, and Grand Ledge. 
• 12U will be playing against: Stockbridge, Leslie, Olivet, Bellevue, Holt 1, Mason, and Holt 2. 
• 14U will be playing against: Stockbridge, Holt, Meridian Township, Dansville, Olivet, Lansing 

Christian, and Mason.  
• The Mid-Michigan Pony League is also continuing its advance league for tournament teams. 

(Teams that play mostly in tournaments) at Lake Alliance Baseball Field. 
• At this time, all six fields are getting highly used this season and schedules are filled. 
• T-Ball & Coach Pitch registrations are closed. We have multiple teams again where we are 

looking at anywhere between four-six teams.  
• Continue to work on sponsorship documentation. 
• With more teams this year, we’ll be spending more time out on the ball fields getting them 

prepared for practices and games in addition to the tournaments that are scheduled on the 
weekend. 

• Lake Alliance building at the Softball Complex had work done on the soffit, the work has been 
completed. 

• One of the shelters between two ball fields at Lake Alliance Softball Complex is getting replaced 
with different material for the siding. 

• We are in progress of rolling the outfields. This process takes a few hours per field, and we have 
six fields to do. If the ground is too wet, equipment gets stuck, if the ground is too dry, rolling the 
fields will not do anything. Rolling the fields takes care of the bumps, mounds, holes (that critters 
dig up) that are in the grass. Fills them in and squish the ground to compact it to level. Leveling 
helps eliminate potential injuries and bad hops for when a ball is hit.  

• We have been continuing our efforts and found someone that will put more dirt on all the ball 
fields, level/realigning the anchors (raising them up with the new dirt), etc. These ball fields are 
going to look much better with this much need maintenance they need.  

• The first tournament of the year took place. The weather cooperated and players were happy to 
get back out on the fields.  

000034



• The Easter Event took place on Saturday, March 30, 2024. It was a rain or shine event. There 
were over 6,000 eggs that were stuffed and divided into the three age groups. The event went very 
well despite the rain. The Easter Bunny made his appearance and was stationed under a canopy to 
keep him dry. Eight bikes were raffled off and given away. Prizes were also given away for those 
lucky ones that got a ticket in one of their eggs. Event goers were able to get hot chocolate from 
Kona Ice and/or coffee from Biggby. Set up and cleaning was taken care of by Potterville Parks & 
Recreation and Sycamore Creek Church and volunteers. We look forward to the 2025 Easter Egg 
Event.  

• Sunset Hills Park Project is in progress prior to breaking ground. 
• The next step before the Parks & Recreation Plan’s survey is sent out to collect responses is 

sending it over to the engineer’s approval. 
• Continue to further education by webinars, meetings, certifications, conferences, etc. 
• With the continuing of maintaining the trails and wooded area at Lake Alliance there is still work 

to be done prior to working on the disc golf course, which is the next phase after the maintaining 
the trails and woods project is complete. 

• We have another High School Service Day on May 10th. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  
Tiffani Falin, Parks & Recreation Director 

 

000035



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

1 

 

 

DPW Council report for April 11, 2024 

To: City Council 

From: Don Stanley, DPW Director  

 

1. DPW had the water tower inspection and cleaning done the week of April 1st we should expect to see the 

report in the next few weeks from Dixion Engineering. 

2. We have picked up the woodchips from most of the stumps that were ground we still have a few to grind 

and pick up around streets and parks. 

3. The DPW barn and salt barn are almost complete we are just waiting for electrical to be finished then 

clean and paint floors. 

4. While our water tower was down for cleaning and inspection the VFD that controls the well quit working 

and had to be replaced which put us in a very bad spot as we only have the one well to count on… due to 
quick thinking and response the DPW was able to advert a crisis of no water this would not be an issue if 

we had the new well and iron plant in service as it would have been a backup for us. 

5. We had to replumb some of the softball fields concession stand plumbing due to pipes cracking when we 

turned on the water at this facility all is back up and running well. 

6. Our spring sanitary discharge went well for wastewater and we should be all set for fall. 

7. The City Park bathrooms are under construction for the drains and is coming along well should have the 

new drains and toilets in within the next few weeks. 

 

000036



������������	
����	�
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

 

 

 

All reports and data post MBOR have been sent to county equalization. The Board of 

Commissioners will be approving assessed values at their April meeting. The state will 

approve the values by the beginning of May. 

All deed, PTA, and PRE data is up to date. 

The annual assessing update has been posted on the City’s website: 

https://pottervillemi.org/assessor/ 

Key points from the annual update: 

• 16.5% increase in Assessed Value in the residential class 

• Average sales price for residential homes within the City is $191,900 based on 

the analysis of arms-length transactions during the 2-year sales period 

• 12% overall increase in Taxable Value 

• Disabled Veteran Exemption legislative changes  

 

Thanks, 

 

Sarah Payton, MAAO 

  

000037



 

City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St. • PO Box 488 • Potterville, MI 48876 • Phone: (517) 645-7641  

Fax: (517) 645-7810 • www.pottervillemi.org  

April 11, 2024 

To: City of Potterville Council Members  

From: Brandy Miller, Zoning Administrator  

Re: Report to Council 

Below is a list of the projects I am currently working on for the City of Potterville. Please keep in 
mind, these projects do not include the day-to-day commutations or projects with property owners 
located in the City of Potterville. 

• There are currently 29 open enforcement files. The enforcements consist of blight and 
unapproved parking.  

• We are working with MEDC to complete the process of becoming a Redevelopment 
Ready Community.  This status allows the City of Potterville access to funds needed for 
the Master Plan and Capital Improvement Plan updates.  In addition, the funds are 
needed for the much needed update to the Zoning Ordinance.  

• Marihuana (Cannabis): At the March 19th Planning Commission Meeting, the Planning 
Commission directed staff to write a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Application 
proposing to amend the Zoning Ordinance allowing one marihuana retail facility.  The 
Application will be heard by the Planning Commission at their May 21st meeting.   If the 
Planning Commission approves the application, Council will consider the application at their 
June 20th meeting.  Staff will also work on an amendment to the Code of Ordinances 
proposing to remove the prohibition of marihuana facilities and adding regulations.  This will 
be reviewed by Council at the May 16th meeting with the public hearing taking place at the 
June 20th Council Meeting. 

• Comcast/ACD.Net restoration of property – Staff is working with the companies and property 
owners to come up with solutions to the restoration issues brought up at the March Council 
Meeting.    

• Alro Steel: The Zoning Board of Appeals and Planning Commission will consider applications 
for a proposed addition onto the west side of the building this fall. Actual construction will take 
place in 2025-2026. 

• The Gizzard Fest Committee has held two meetings so far.  Planning is going well.  
Volunteers are always welcome!  If any council members wish to volunteer for Gizzard Fest, 
please give me a call.   June 6th, 7th and 8th. 

 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to me directly with any questions or concerns. I can be 
reached by calling (517) 281-5659 or e-mail Zoning@pottervillemi.org.  
 

“City of Helping Hands” 

000038

http://www.pottervillemi.org/
mailto:Zoning@pottervillemi.org


000039



000040



000041



000042



000043



000044



000045



000046



000047



000048



000049



000050



000051



000052



000053



000054



000055



000056



000057



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-0418-05 

At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Potterville, Eaton County, Michigan, held 
at the City Hall in said City on the 18th day of April, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  

Absent:  

The following Resolution was offered by Member____________ and seconded by Member 
___________.                   

 

RESOLUTION OF EXCEPTION OF NOISE PROHIBITION  

FOR SPECIAL EVENT 2024 GIZZARD FEST   

  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 12 Environment of the City of Potterville Code of 
Ordinances, City Council is empowered to review and consider certain legal exception(s) to terms 
or prohibitions of Noise nuisances for Special Events such as the 2024 Gizzard Fest for the 
purposes of musicals or theatric performances; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Potterville Gizzard Fest Committee has requested such a review by City 
Council and exemption be granted by City Council for noise prohibitions and terms as stated in 
Section 22-82 of Chapter 22 entitled Prohibited Noise; and 

 

WHEREAS, exceptions of noise prohibition and terms as provided for in the City Code of 
Ordinance and/or provided for by City Council shall be limited, and applicable to the 2024 Gizzard 
Fest hours of operation from: 

 

Friday, June 7th from 11:00 pm until 1:00 am on June 8th   
Saturday, June 8th from 11:00 pm until 1:00 am on June 9th  

 

 

 

 

000058



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Potterville as follows: 

 

City Council exempts the Gizzard Fest 2024 of noise prohibitions and terms of Chapter 
12 Environment, Section 12-92 during the evening hours of Friday June 7th from 11:00 
pm until 1:00 am on June 8th, and Saturday, June 8th from 11:00 pm until 1:00 am on June 
9th 2024 for the purposes of providing music during the Special Event 2024 Gizzard Fest. 

 

Those Council Members voted: 

 
Yeas:  

Nays:  
 
Absent:  

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED: 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COUNTY OF EATON 

 

 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 

I, Becky Dolman, the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Potterville, Eaton County 

Michigan DO HERBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain 

proceeding taken by the City Council of said City at regular meeting held on the April 18th, 2024. 

 

Becky Dolman 
City Clerk   

000059



000060



000061



000062



000063



000064



000065



000066



000067



000068



000069



000070



000071



000072



000073



000074



000075



000076



000077



000078



000079



000080



000081



000082



000083



000084



000085



000086



000087



000088



000089



000090



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-0418-06 

 
 
At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Potterville, Eaton County, Michigan, held at the 

City Hall in said City on the 18th day of April, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  

Absent:  

 

The following Resolution was offered by                 and seconded by                   . 

  

AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT 

 

WHEREAS, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make 

changes in the lighting service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company and 

the City of Potterville, dated April 8, 2020, in accordance with the Authorization for Change in Standard 

Lighting Contract dated April 18, 2024.     

  

Heretofore submitted to and considered by this Council and  

 

WHEREAS, further, that the City Manager be and is authorized to execute such authorization for change 

on behalf of the City. 

 

Those Council Members voted: 

 

Yeas:  

Nays:  

Absent:  

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED:    

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 

 

I, Becky Dolman, the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Potterville, Eaton County 

Michigan DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceeding 

taken by the City Council of said City at regular meeting held on the April 18, 2024. 

 

Becky Dolman  
City Clerk   

000091



April 16, 2024 NOTIFICATION #:

1068847610

 

CITY OF POTTERVILLE

 PO BOX 477

POTTERVILLE,  MI 48876-0477

REFERENCE:

Dear Valued Customer,

The estimated cost for your energy request is as follows:

 

Winter Construction Costs: -$                

Installation Charge: 400.00$          
Additional Costs  

Total Estimated Cost: 400.00$          

Less Prepayment Received: -$                
Total Estimated Cost Due: 400.00$      

Gabriel Poletti at 810-760-3485 .

Enclosed for approval and signature is the original Authorization for Change and Resolution covering the replacement 

and/or installation of streetlight(s). You are responsible for the final restoration.

Please sign and return the original Authorization for Change and Resolution in the enclosed self-addressed envelope or 

email to:  POBoxCEServiceRequest@cmsenergy.com.  Payment in full is required before the installation can be 

scheduled for construction.

CEM Support Center

N HARTEL RD AND MAIN ST,  POTTERVILLE

Non Refundable Agreement for Installation of Electric Facilities:

Please review all attached materials carefully and direct inquiries for your request to:

Thank you for contacting Consumers Energy for your energy needs.  Please note the Notification Number above and 

include it on any correspondence you send.  Please note the Account Number, located above the Account Name on 

your invoice, when submitting payment. 

Consumers Energy, Lansing Service Center, Rm. 122, 530 W. Willow St., Lansing, MI  48906-4754

STLT 6‐16

000092



1) Service Location:

2) Meter Socket:

3) Payment:

4) Site Conditions:

5) Staking:

6) Mobile Home or 
Temporary Service:

7) Construction Repair:

8) ELECTRICAL INSPECTION:

9) Additional Charges:

10) Joint Trenching:

11) Usage Rate:

Gabriel Poletti at

Dear New Electric Customer:

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

A copy of our design document may be included in your customer packet.  If included, your service entrance equipment should 
be located at the spot indicated by an �X� as shown on the design document (Form 2804).  Install the meter socket 3½ ‐ 5 feet 
above final grade of this location.

Thank you for your request for electric service.  In order to expedite your request and meet your schedule, we have deleloped the following list of items requiring 
action by you (Customer Responsibilities).  These requirements must be met before we can install your service.

Residential metering equipment furnished free of charge, owned and maintained by Consumers Energy includes: meters and 
one or two position self‐contained meter sockets.  Contact the company representative assigned to your notification for 
locations to pick‐up the meter socket.  For metering installations that require a three or more position self‐contained meter 
socket, the customer will be required to purchase approved meter sockets from a distributor or supplier of their choice.

YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL ELECTRICAL PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS ARE OBTAINED BEFORE ANY 
SERVICE CONNECTIONS CAN BE MADE.  WIRINGS MUST COMPLY WITH LOCAL AND STATE ELECTRICAL CODES.   NOTE:  
CAUTION SHOULD BE USED WHEN WORKING INSIDE FUSE PANEL.  PANEL MAY BE ENERGIZED AFTER SERVICE IS 

Underground services installed during the months of December through April may be subject to an additional charge. Unusual 
site conditions may also require an additional charge.  These charges will be communicated to you in advance of construction.

Discounts for installation of electric and gas service in the same trench (joint trench) are applied in calculating the gas service

contribution.

Customers are billed at a general service rate while the structure is under construction.  If the structure is a home, then the 
owner of the home, upon receiving a Certificate of Occupancy, should call 1‐800‐477‐5050 to ensure the gas and/or electric 
rates are changed to an appropriate rate.

Please keep these procedures in a convenient location to review as we proceed with designing your service and constructing the job.  If any of the characteristics of the service 
request are changed and not communicated to us, you may experience delays and/or additional charges.

If you have any questions regarding these requirements please direct inquiries to:
810-760-3485

An invoice may be included in your customer packet.  If included, the deposit amount on the invoice must be paid prior to 
installation of your service.  Additional charges may apply and will be billed/or a refund issued upon completion of your service 
installation. 

The site must be within three (3) inches of final grade before we can install your service.  If you have requested an 
underground service, you will need to clear a 12‐foot wide path that is free of building materials, brush, trees, shrubs, etc, 
along the proposed service route to avoid delays.  Our Forestry Department can provide this service for you at an additional 
charge.  For overhead service, nominal line clearing will be provided at no charge.  Any extensive line clearing may require 
additional charges.  After your service is installed, we will backfill and place excavated earth over the trench.  You are 
responsible for the final restoration and ensuring that the grading over the trench is at the required level.

To avoid damage, you must mark (stake) your existing private underground facilities such as:  well, septic systems, sprinkler 
system, any underground wires, buried LPG tanks, piping, or other unusual buried facilities. These stakes must be apparent 
when we arrive to install the service.  We cannot reimburse you for damage to facilities that are not properly staked.  You do 
not need to stake the utilities� electric, gas or communication lines.

If you requested service to a mobile home or temporary electric service, you will be required to set your own pole or install a 
pipe for underground service in accordance with Consumers Energy specifications.  Contact the Consumers Energy 
representative assigned to your notification for additional information.

If additional line work is required to reach your location due to site conditions or other unusual circumstances, extra charges 
may be incurred.

A CMS Energy Company

2801 6‐16

000093



AGREEMENT FOR INSTALLATION (Please return all pages of contracts)
(Form 93, Form 94 and Form 95 ‐ 2 Page Document Each)
(Form 861, Form 862 and Form 230 ‐ 4 Page Document Each)

PAYMENT WITH INVOICE STUB
(BOTTOM STUB IS REQUIRED FOR PROCESSING)

REQUEST FOR ELEVATED CUSTOMER DELIVERY PRESSURE

STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT
(MUST BE CERTIFIED BY CLERK)

SIGNED CUSTOMER ATTACHMENT PROGRAM (CAP) CONTRACT
(PLEASE ENSURE TO CHECK PAYMENT OPTION ON CONTRACT)

GO READY FORM (FORM 1250)
TO EXPEDITE SERVICE, RETURN VIA EMAIL TO:
POBoxCEServiceRequest@cmsenergy.com

SITE READY PHOTO(S)  
TO EXPEDITE SERVICE, RETURN VIA EMAIL TO:
POBoxCEServiceRequest@cmsenergy.com

OTHER:  

ELECTRIC SERVICE NOTIFICATION:  
GAS SERVICE NOTIFICATION:  
ELECTRIC OH DISTRIBUTION NOTIFICATION:   
ELECTRIC UG DISTRIBUTION NOTIFICATION:   
GAS MAIN NOTIFICATION:  
STREETLIGHT NOTIFICATION: 1068847610

PLEASE RETURN THE CHECKED DOCUMENTS BELOW TO CONSUMERS 
ENERGY IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED

TO EXPEDITE SERVICE, RETURN VIA EMAIL TO:
POBoxCEServiceRequest@cmsenergy.com

A CMS Energy Company

BP CL 9‐18

000094



Electric Streetlights-CIAC 4.0 EA $100.00 $400.00

6 330035753238 000000400002 0000 2056 4 300021996313 H

CONSUMERS ENERGY
CEM Support Ctr - Lansing RM 122
530 W Willow St
Lansing, MI 48906-4754 PREPAYMENT REQUEST

3000 2199 6313

$400.00

April  30, 2024

CITY OF POTTERVILLE
PO BOX 477
POTTERVILLE MI 48876-0477

$400.00

April  30, 2024

9326649027

04/16/24

3000 2199 6313

N HARTEL RD AND MAIN ST POTTERVILLE - STREETLIGHTING - NOTIFICATION NUMBER (s): 1068847610 -

Form 3808 11-2018

Page 1 of 2

Gabriel Poletti -810-760-3485 -

TOTAL DUE: $400.00

000095



Form 3808 11-2018

Page 2 of 2

000096



���������		
��	��� ������������������������������������������������������ !�"���#������$%&�����'()*+,-*�./012+3�456567898:5;�'()</02+<�=)2+>?�'(0@,)?�A<�,/*B(+AC2D�,<�(E�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�1?�*B2�'A*?�(E�GHII=JKLMM=N�*(�0,O2�-B,)>2<N�,<�PA<*2D�12P(QN�A)�*B2�PA>B*A)>�<?<*20R<S�-(T2+2D�1?�*B2�2UA<*A)>�V*,)D,+D�MA>B*A)>�'()*+,-*�12*Q22)�*B2�'(0@,)?�,)D�*B2�'A*?�(E�GHII=JKLMM=N�D,*2D�WX8X:5:5Y��MA>B*A)>�I?@23�Z2)2+,P�[)02*2+2D�MA>B*�=0A**A)>�\A(D2�MA>B*A)>�J,*2�Z[]M=\��=U-2@*�E(+�*B2�-B,)>2<�A)�*B2�PA>B*A)>�<?<*20R<S�,<�B2+2A)�,/*B(+AC2DN�,PP�@+(TA<A()<�(E�*B2�,E(+2<,AD�V*,)D,+D�MA>B*A)>�'()*+,-*�D,*2D�WX8X:5:5�<B,PP�+20,A)�A)�E/PP�E(+-2�,)D�2EE2-*Y��.(*AEA-,*A()�./012+R<S3��45̂88;7̂45�'(002)*<3�44̂:;;8W� 'A*?�(E�GHII=JKLMM=�_?3�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�RVA>),*/+2S�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�RG+A)*2DS�L*<3�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�RIA*P2S�IBA<�̀>+2202)*�0,?�12�2U2-/*2D�,)D�D2PAT2+2D�A)�-(/)*2+@,+*<N�A)-P/DA)>�1?�,�E,-<A0AP2�(+�,)�2P2-*+()A-�*+,)<0A<<A()�*B2+2(EN�2,-B�(E�QBA-B�<B,PP�12�D2202D�,)�(+A>A),PY�̀)?�D(-/02)*�>2)2+,*2D�1?�*B2�@,+*A2<�QA*B�+2<@2-*�*(�*BA<�̀>+2202)*N�A)-P/DA)>�*BA<�̀>+2202)*N�0,?�12�A0,>2D�,)D�<*(+2D�2P2-*+()A-,PP?�,)D�A)*+(D/-2D�,<�2TAD2)-2�A)�,)?�@+(-22DA)>�,<�AE�(+A>A),P�1/<A)2<<�+2-(+D<Y�.2A*B2+�@,+*?�QAPP�(1a2-*�*(�*B2�,D0A<<A1APA*?�(E�</-B�A0,>2<�,<�2TAD2)-2�A)�,)?�@+(-22DA)>�()�,--(/)*�(E�B,TA)>�122)�<*(+2D�2P2-*+()A-,PP?Y��� �

000097



���������		
��	��� ����������������������� ��!��!"��#$#%&�'##(#'� ')!" %*#��+� ,��+$!-#�.+/",(#$"��/#$0&�.+(1 /&��+�( 2#�3� /0#"�!/���#�*!0��!/0�"#$)!3#� "�1$+)!'#'�!/���#��� /' $'��!0��!/0�.+/�$ 3��%#�4##/���#�.+(1 /&� /'���#�.!�&�+5�6�77���8�����' �#'�9:;:<=<=��!/� 33+$' /3#�4!�����#�>,��+$!- �!+/�5+$�.� /0#�!/��� /' $'��!0��!/0�.+/�$ 3��' �#'�?????????????????����#$#�+5+$#�",%(!��#'��+� /'�3+/"!'#$#'�%&���!"��@�3+((!""!+/�@�3+,/3!*�@�%+ $'A� /'�����������5,$��#$���� ����#�???????????????????????�.*#$2�%#� /'� $#� ,��+$!-#'��+�#B#3,�#�",3�� ,��+$!- �!+/�5+$�3� /0#�+/���#�%#� *5�+5���#�.!�&C���7>7���D�E8.F8G>H�.�IH7J��D��>7�H��8��???????????????????????��3*#$2�+5���#�.!�&�+5�6�77���8����'+��#$#%&�3#$�!5&��� ����#�5+$#0+!/0�$#"+*,�!+/�4 "�',*&� '+1�#'�%&���#��@�3+((!""!+/�@�3+,/3!*�@�%+ $'�+5�" !'�(,/!3!1 *!�&�� ����#�(##�!/0��#*'�+/�???????????????????C� ��???????????????????????????�� �#'K�????????????????????� E,/!3!1 *�.,"�+(#$�7&1#K�.!�&�� �

000098



���������		
��	������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"##�����$%&#'�()*+"%'",����#)��-.#"//�"#�/)0"#&)-�12324������������������5�����6�����1��� �!"##�����$%&#'�()*+"%'",����#)��-.#"//�"#�/)0"#&)-���(�7������8��$�8���5�����8�6���

�

000099



000100


	1
	2
	5
	3808
	97
	c082f93d-2297-439c-a354-1fb3da3bb0cd

